

Mr Graham Standen  
Senior Project Manager  
27-29 Argyle Street  
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

19/11/2019

Dear Mr Standen

Windsor Bridge Replacement-Mod-1 (SSI-4951-Mod-1)  
**Response to Submissions**

The exhibition of the Modification Report for the above proposal ended on 7 November 2019. All submissions received by the Department during the exhibition of the proposal are available on the Department's website at [www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects](http://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects).

The Department requires that you provide a response to the issues raised in those submissions. Please provide a response to the issues raised in these submissions within two months.

If you have any questions, please contact Naomi Moss, who can be contacted on 0292746351 / at [naomi.moss@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:naomi.moss@planning.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely



Glenn Snow  
Director  
Transport Assessments

**as delegate for the Secretary**